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Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good morning, Paul, 

Dorothy Menasco 

Tuesday, March 19, 2013 11:24 AM 

Paul Vickery 
Shawna Senko; Eric Fryson; Nonnye Grant 

New Docket 130065-SU 

0 ; ~~·0 Co . m · 

DILJ )L!- \'3 

Per our conversation this morning, we have entered the docket mentioned above as a name change 
rather than a transfer of certificate since it's the same person and it's only changing "Inc." to 
"LLC." We will place this e-mail in administrative correspondence for historical purposes. Thank 
you for your help! 

Dorothy 

1 



COMMISSIONERS: 
RONALD A. 8RJSE, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
ART GRAHAM 
EDUARDO E. 8ALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

Juhli:c~£rbice <1lommizzion 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Mike Smallridge 
West Lakeland Wastewater, LLC 
P. 0. Box 1798 
Eaton Park, Florida 33840 

Re: Docket No. 130065-SU 

Dear Mr. Smallridge: 

March 20, 2013 

This will acknowledge receipt of application for name change on Certificate No. 515-S in 
Polk County from West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. to West Lakeland Wastewater, LLC, which 
was filed in this office on March 19, 2013, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 
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